No. ( 55’(9/

H.P. Forest Department
Dated Rampur, the S22 = e

From: - CCF. Rampur. To:- DCF. Rampur.

Subject:- Diversion of 0.2898 hac (instead of 0.5448 hac) of forest land in which the
quarry site is only 0.1964 ha in favour of M/s Bushahr Laghu Udyog Pashada
for mining and installation of stone crusher under the Jurisdiction of Rampur
Forest Division, District Shimla, H.P.

Memo:

Please refer to your office letter No. 3945 dated 27.11.2021 on the subject
cited above.
2. In this context, it is informed that the proceeding of the meeting of District

Level Forest Rights Committee held on 06.11.2020 annexed with the FRA Certificate and 2™
copy of FRA Certificate has not been got attested from the competent authority.

Therefore, you are, requested to see it and get the proceedings of the meeting
of District level and 2™ copy of FRA attested from the issuing department and send the same
to this office at an early date. Further reply to the observations raised by the Gol conveyed to
your office vide this office Endst No. Ft.48-314/1997 (FCA) dated 29.09.2019, may also be
furnished, so that issue be processed accordingly.

t- -
Encl: - As above );f +\D
Chief Conservaton of Forests, i’
Rampur Bsr, H.P.
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